







## HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED


 Kaiser Centre, 18 Centre St, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong

 #74349

 10:00 AM - 05:00 PM

 +852-63021492

 +852-67115777

 hkoarigatoophilmaids@gmail.com

 <https://www.hkoagt.com>



# JONALYN

**Filipino | Christian | Single | 37 years old | 1 kids**  
**Hong Kong | 8yrs experience**

I am Ms.Jonalyn,a single mother,simple woman with strong personalities but a soft hearted one.I am full of endurance and cheerful with positive and a happy thought.I hate negativity.I am flexible,open minded love kids in any stages and treated them well and as my own family I am respectful and humble.I am good in time management regarding my everyday tasks.I am not perfect but I am doing the best that I can maam/sir.I can cook.easy going woman.Able to follow new menus and willing to learn more.

I am graduated in BSNursing,I am 37 years old maam.I am eldest in the family in 2 siblings.I decided to find new employer maam/sir for me to stay longer time and looking more higher salary(current salary is 5000hkd)as a single mother i need to work for my son(ages 12)for his studying and earned money for preparation in his college life.

Hoping you may consider my application maam.Looking forward to meet you soon.Thank You and More Power

God Bless.



## WORKING STATUS

HK/Finished contract

Available from: 2024-09-27



## SKILLS & DUTIES



## LANGUAGE

◆ Filipino (Tagalog) ◆ English



### MAIN DUTIES

- ◆ Baby care
- ◆ Child care
- ◆ Teen care
- ◆ Pet care
- ◆ Cooking
- ◆ Housekeeping
- ◆ Marketing
- ◆ Ironing
- ◆ Cleaning



### ADDITIONAL DUTIES

- ◆ Tutoring
- ◆ Sewing



### COOKING SKILLS

- ◆ Chinese
- ◆ Western
- ◆ Vegetarian
- ◆ Filipino
- ◆ Chinese long soup
- ◆ Baking
- ◆ Kids menus



## EXPERIENCE

Nov 2022 - Oct 2024  
Hong Kong (Kowloon)  
Hong Kongese Family  
2Adults  
3Kids(1.5/4/9yrs old) when I started working  
Duties:Baby care, Child care, Cooking, Housekeeping,  
Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning, Tutoring  
I have a reference letter

Oct 2020 - Oct 2022  
Hong Kong (Hong Kong Island)  
Hong Kongese Family  
2Adults  
2Kids(1.5/3yrs old)when I started working  
Duties:Baby care, Child care, Cooking, Housekeeping,  
Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning, Tutoring

Jun 2015 - Jun 2019  
Other  
Middle East Family  
2Adults  
3Kids(Newborn,3/7 yrs old) when I started working  
Duties:Baby care, Child care, Teen care, Pet care,  
Cooking, Housekeeping, Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning,  
Tutoring

Apr 2013 - May 2015  
Philippines  
Woking at medical clinic as an assistant of nurse



## EDUCATION

College Degree  
Bachelor of Scirnce in Nursing